

Date: Friday, July 17, 2026 at 8:31:52 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Matt
To: Joy Rabalais, Fileroom Fileroom
CC: Ken Ritter

FRIDAY! FILE ROOM! FOLLOW-UP!

Please provide an update on the status of this request pending since January.

On Fri, May 15, 2026 at 10:08 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
FRIDAY!

On Fri, May 8, 2026 at 1:00 PM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
HOLY COW! Are we really withholding answers to this many public records requests over such an extended period of time?

"Ticking away... the moments that make up a dull day..." - Pink Floyd

On Thu, Apr 16, 2026 at 8:36 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
Update?

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Matt** <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Date: Fri, Mar 13, 2026 at 8:30 AM
Subject: Re: Public Records Request - January 30, 2026
To: Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com>
Cc: Jean Paul Broussard <JPBroussard@youngsvillepd.org>, Gabe Thompson <GabeThompson@youngsvillepd.org>, gordon@gjlawoffice.com, gordon@gjlawoffice.com, Heather Carrasco <carrasco@bornewilkes.com>, morgan@newlouisiana.org <morgan@newlouisiana.org>, Michael Lunsford <michael@newlouisiana.org>, Ryan <ryan@newlouisiana.org>

Status?

On Fri, Feb 6, 2026 at 4:37 PM Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com> wrote:

Matt,

My apologies for the delayed response. It's been a heck of a week!

Chief advised that he has searched his government and private devices and did not locate any text messages regarding John Davidson or the Davidson appeal.

Although maybe outside the scope of your request, I do have attached here a text from a citizen that Chief received on his work phone and I include it as a matter of transparency. I believe there is another text that is potentially responsive, and I will provide it upon receipt.

I have redacted the personal name and identifying information of the private citizen on the attached.

A search of the emails is being conducted, as well. We anticipate 10-14 business days to be able to research, review, gather, retrieve, and redact (if necessary) any emails which may be responsive to your request.

Should you have any questions in the interim, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Joy C. Rabalais

Borne, Wilkes & Rabalais, L.L.C.

337-232-1604 Ext. 232

P. O. Box 4305

Lafayette, LA 70502-4305

rabalais@bornewilkes.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

The information contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (337-232-1604). Thank you.

From: Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 1:00 PM
To: Jean Paul Broussard <JPBroussard@youngsvillepd.org>
Cc: Gabe Thompson <GabeThompson@youngsvillepd.org>; Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com>
Subject: Public Records Request - January 30, 2026

Dear Records Custodian:

Pursuant to Article 12, Section 3 of the Louisiana State Constitution of 1974 and the Louisiana Public Records Law, R.S. § 44:1 et seq., I request that you, as the custodian of records please produce the following public records for my review.

Request No. 1:

Any communication sent or received by Chief J.P. Broussard for the period of January 1, 2026 through present, including but not limited to e-mail and text messages, whether sent or received through official government devices and accounts and/or personal devices and accounts which pertain to John Davison, the Davison appeal / civil service meeting and the PALEO clown billboards. Please note that the request DOES NOT seek any communication with Michael Corry which may be protected by attorney client privilege.

Please advise of any cost in advance of production and provide this information electronically by forwarding same to this e-mail address. We reserve any and all rights to inspect, copy and reproduce records at our own cost.

Matt



2800 W. Pinhook Road; Ste. 8B

Lafayette, LA 70508

(337) 873-1221

